Chase, Loyd
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From: netc-admissnotifications <netc-admissnotifications@fema.dhs.gov>

Sent: Thursday, August 09, 2018 3:35 PM

To: Chase, Loyd

Subject: NFA Course Acceptance: R0206

CAUTION: This email originated from outside of the organization. Do not click links or open attachments
unless you recognize the sender and know the content is safe.

DO NOT REPLY TO THIS EMAIL AS THIS ACCOUNT IS NOT MONITORED

Mr. Loyd Chase

810 N Williams

Edna, TX 77957

Dear Mr. Chase,

Congratulations on your acceptance into the National Fire Academy Course:

Fire Investigation: Essentials
(R0206)

Course dates: November 05-16, 2018
Travel dates: November 04 and November 16

We're looking forward to training with you!

Watch this Student Orientation Linked

Read the Welcome Package Linked Below then
Below
https://training.fema.gov/emiweb/downloads/netc_welcome package.pdf https://www.voutube.com/watch?v=d60WJIBmbyus
PDF ~1 MB
For specific information about travel arrangements, For basic information about attending an
transportation, lodging, food service, on-campus services on-campus course at the National
and reimbursement. Emergency Training Center.

Free airport shuttle service to/from the National Emergency Training Center (NETC) is available from the
airport(s) listed below. Read the Welcome Package for information on how to reserve your seat. You must
reserve a seat at least two weeks before your course start date.

Airport pickup times (all times Eastern)

Please arrive at the airport one hour before the times below.



¢ Baltimore/Washington International (BWI) pickup times: 03:00 PM and 07:00 PM (EST)
¢ Ronald Reagan National Airport (DCA) pickup times: 06:00 PM (EST)

Campus departure times
Make your flight reservation for home at least four hours from the time(s) below. It will take two hours to get to
the airport.

¢ Departing for Baltimore/Washington International (BWI): 09:30 AM (EST)
o Departing for Ronald Reagan National Airport (DCA): 09:30 AM (EST)

A room is reserved for you from November 04-16. Check-in time is any time after 2 p.m. on your travel day. If
you don't need lodging on the NETC campus, please email the Housing Office at fema-netc-
housing@fema.dhs.gov immediately.

Visit www.netcmealtickets.com to order your meal ticket no earlier than 14 days before the course start date.
Base your selection on the length of the course, using the travel dates listed above.

You may need to complete a course assignment before you arrive on campus so it’s important that you read
your pre-course materials to find out. To download your pre-course materials from the NFA Website:

Visit: http:/apps.usfa.fema.gov/nfacourses/

Enter your course code in the search box.

Select your course from the search results.

Select the link under the heading "Student pre-course materials and course syllabus" (if available).

e

Please email the NETC Admissions Office at netcadmissions@fema.dhs.gov prior to the course start date.

Have a question?

Please check the Welcome Package first as most questions are answered there. If you still have a question or
need help, email the Admissions Office at netcadmissions@fema.dhs.gov or call us at 301-447-1035.

Sincerely,

Jo Ann Boyd
Admissions Specialist
Management Operations and Support Services



Chase, Loyd
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From: netc-admissnotifications <netc-admissnotifications@fema.dhs.gov>
Sent: Friday, April 20, 2018 6:54 AM
To: Chase, Loyd
Subject: NETC Application Received for Course R0206

CAUTION: This email originated from outside of the organization. Do not click links or open attachments unless you
recognize the sender and know the content is safe.
DO NOT REPLY TO THIS EMAIL AS THIS ACCOUNT IS NOT MONITORED
Loyd M Chase, Jr
Dear Mr. Chase:
The NETC Admissions Office has received your application for the National Fire Academy course listed below:

* RO206: Fire Investigation: Essentials
Please do not reply to this email as this mailbox is not monitored. Once action is taken on your application, you will be
notified of the status via email.
NOTE: For NFA courses, if you are applying during the enroliment period, and for some reason your application is not
accepted, you will receive an explanation as to why. For those applicants deemed qualified, you may not hear anything
until 45-60 days following the close of the enrollment period.
Jo Ann Boyd

Admissions Specialist
NETC Management Operations and Support Services

Report This Message as Spam to FBCIT<mailto:ReportSPAM@fortbendcountytx.gov>

Report This Message as Phishing to FBCIT<mailto:ReportPhishing@fortbendcountytx.gov>

Attach the message to the E-Mail

Right-Click the Spam/Phish message (not the text) copy and paste into the body of the new message. Should show as an
envelope under attachments.




